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WASHINGTON, DC

September 30, 2011

VIA COURIER

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Surrender of Analog LPTV License
KMMD-CA, Salinas, California
(Facility ID No. 18733)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Caballero Acquisition Inc. (“CAI”), the licensee of analog low power television station
KMMD-CA, Salinas, California (Facility ID No. 18733) (the “Station”), by its attorneys, hereby
surrenders, and requests that the Commission cancel, the license for the Station. The Station has
permanently ceased operation.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

Erin E. Kim

cc: Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh (via e-mail)
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